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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activitias conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission {NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

@ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to

exercise discrelion, were satisfied.

___ Non-Cited Violation({s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

D 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11,

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations idehlified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 {comrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

Permitted under 10 CFR 35.400: The licensee performs approximately 30-40 permanent implant cases using lodine-125 per
year and one case using Cs-137 per year.

Permitted under 10 CFR 35.300: The licensee performs approximately 20 iodine-131 whole body scans per year, 1-3
treatments per month for hyperhyreid and carcinoma. The licensee alsc administers 1-2 treatments using Sr-89 per year.

Permitted under 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200: The licensee performs approximately 5-10 administrations per day. The licensee
primarily uses Technetium-99m for various types of scans. The licensee receives unit doses only in the nuclear medicine
department. Since this area was inspected in 2004 and is normally inspected on a 5-year inspection frequency, this portion of
the program was not inspected during this site inspection.

The licensee has not performed any activities under 10 CFR 35.500.
The licensee does not possess any Gadolinium-153 sources.
The licensee has not performed any activities under 10 CFR 35.1000 and all sources have been returned to the manufacturer.

The licensee performed 5-10 brachytherapy cases per year using a mobile HDR unil which contains a nominal 10 curies of Ir-
192.

Performance Observations
The ingpector interviewed the licensee's management, radiation safety officer, authorized users and other stalf members and
found that personne! were knowledgeable regarding their responsibilities under the license. The licensee adequately
demonstrated to the inspector proper techniques regarding the use, handling and storage of licensed material. The inspector
performed a selected physical inventory of licensed material and reviewed the licensee’s program for securing licensed malerial
from unauthorized access or removal; no abnormal issues were identified. The inspector performed independent surveys and
did not identify any abnormal radiation measurements. The inspector reviewed a selected number of written directives from the
cases involving the HDR program, manual brachytherapy program and non-sealed source treatment programs. The inspector
did not identify any regulatory issues during the review. The inspector reviewed a representative sample of the licensee’s
dosimetry records for 2003, 2004 and 2005 and noted that exposures to emplayees were less than regulatery limits.
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